Universitz Records Manager

From: ANU Security

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 12:20 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: AFP Request (Burgmann/Johns Incident)

Morning ,

47F .. .
I had | contact the control room enquiring about CCTV footage surrounding Burgmann &

Johns College.

s 47F
advised the footage was good to go however | could not locate any USB stick in relation to this

incident.

He’s asked that we email him (as per below) with details/when he can come and collect.

Cheers,

ANU Security

Facilities and Services Division
Anthony Low Building (#124)
Garran Road

The Australian National University
Canberra ACT 0200

T s22

Email security@anu.edu.au




University Records Manager

From: Sally Renouf

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 9:55 AM
To:

Subject: CCTV installers

| hope you are well. | am keen to expedite our review of our CCTV system as part of our response to the recent
incident and thefts which have occurred.

As our Maintenance Manager is currently on leave | thought | would get in touch to ask whether you could assist in
recommending any suppliers of CCTV.

We have CCTV throughout the College but | would like to have it checked to see if we can strengthen and streamline
our system in any way.

I’'m hoping to have three providers quote for a refresh of our system.

| would be grateful for any advice you can provide.

Kind regards,

Sally Renouf
PRINCIPAL

Building 52, Daley Rd, Acton, ANU, Canberra, ACT 2601

T +61 2 6125 6091
F +61 2 6257 2655

S A7F
E sally.renouf@anu.edu.au

burgmann.anu.edu.au

PRIVILEGED - PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

This electronic mail is solely intended for the use of the addressee and may
contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you receive

this electronic mail message in error, please delete it from your system
immediately and notify the sender urgently using the above contact details.

| am a member of the ANU Ally Network
[ — *

| acknowledge and celebrate the First Australians on whose traditional lands we meet and work, and whose cultures are among
the oldest continuing cultures in human history.



University Records Manager

From: 22

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 3:01 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Missing DJ Deck

Afternoon

Congrats, a good catch.
Please find a report of a DJ Deck that was stolen from the college next door to Bergmann.
It may be in the items from Kelly’s property.

| will be creating a list of other items tomorrow, or if you have unidentified items in particular computers let me
know.

If you have successfully recovered and identified stolen items/cars from the ANU could you let us know in summary
and we will advise the executive accordingly.

Thanks for your teams great work.

Regards,

s 22

Facilities & Services Division

The Australian National University
Anthony Low Building

124 Garran Road

Acton ACT 2601

| -+ Australian
@S> National

—3 University

§ Ji'ﬂ-.-.-'_'_
IMPORTANT: The contents of this email message and any documents attached to it may be privileged and

confidential. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please accept my
apologies and delete it. Thank you.

rom: T

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 2:38 PM

FOI-001



To: paa
Subject: Re: Missing DJ Deck

s 22
Hi

| don't think i have a police incident number, i just called Canberra City Police and gave them identifiable
markings and such as a s 47F

Regards

FOI-002



rrom: T

Sent: 30 September 2019 16:20

FOI-003




Subject: RE: Missing DJ Deck

Thanks

Do you have a police incident number?
Do you have a brand name, model name and serial number?
If you can provide those it will be a great help.

Regards,
s 22

Facilities & Services Division

The Australian National University
Anthony Low Building

124 Garran Road

Acton ACT 2601

s 22

|_ | Australian
&=, National

ol

o=y University

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email message and any documents attached to it may be privileged and
confidential. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please accept my
apologies and delete it. Thank you.

rror: T

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 2:10 PM

Subject: Re: Missing DJ Deck

| have filed a police report about my stolen DJ decks.

Regards,

From: §

Sent: 30 September 2019 15:52
To: X

Subject: Missing DJ Deck

22

FOI-004



Afternoon

| have been advised by Toni Smith that you recently had a DJ Deck stolen, is this correct and if so did you file a police
report?

A recent arrest has been made by AFP on a separate incident and there is a chance your loss may be connected, so
please respond as soon as possible.

Regards

Facilities & Services Division

The Australian National University
Anthony Low Building

124 Garran Road

Acton ACT 2601

s 22

| | Australian
ei== National

e University

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email message and any documents attached to it may be privileged and

confidential. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please accept my
apologies and delete it. Thank you.

FOI-005



University Records Manager

From: 22

Sent: Saturday, 28 September 2019 5:24 PM
To:

Subject: P1779392

Attachments: 20190928_165201.jpeg; ATTO0001.txt

We have an image.
Approximately 7:23am near Kambri walking past bridge along North Rd.

Still looking for others.
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Australian
‘e .,_, National

University

ANU Security
CCTV Release Form

CCTV Camera No.

CCTV File Name
John XXIlI Sexual Assault POI

Purpose of Release

AFP Investigation

Total Data Size

ERA

Date Captured
11.11.2019

Date & Time of Footage
28.09.2019 06:43

File Location
CCTV Console PC

Footage Transfer Method
UsB

AFP Job No.
P6443345

WORS Incident Report No.
#07094976

| (full name) representing (organisation) /\ (’ L/)
hereby conf tioned CCTV footage from ANU Securit)}.

I understand my obligations under the CCTV Code of Conduct and the Privacy Act 1998.
S 22

ANU Security Witness Name
22
ANU Security Witness Signatur

G:\Security\SAM\CCTV & Data Release Forms\ANU Security CCTV Release Form



University Records Manager

From: © 22

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 3:11 PM

To: Sally Renouf

Subject: Re: Burgmann College Incident 28.09.19

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png

Thanks Sally,

You are welcome as always.

The officer in charge of the case is

Incident number: P1779392

Regards

s 22

Anthony Low Building
124 Garran Road
A A

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email message and any documents attached to it may be privileged and
confidential. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please accept my
apologies and delete it. Thank you.

On 30 Sep 2019, at 2:09 pm, Sally Renouf <sally.renouf@anu.edu.au> wrote:

Hello,
Thank you for your assistance and support it is greatly appreciated.
Could I please have the contact details of the person from the AFP who needs the CCTV footage?

Kind regards,

Sally Renouf
PRINCIPAL
Building 52, Daley Rd, Acton, ANU, Canberra, ACT 2601

T +612 6125 6091
F +61 2 6257 2655
S 47F

E sally.renouf@anu.edu.au

burgmann.anu.edu.au
<imageO0O01l.png>
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

<image002.png>
I acknowledge and celebrate the First Australians on whose traditional lands we meet and work, and whose
cultures are among the oldest continuing cultures in human history.

From: S

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 12:56 PM
To: Paterson Boyd <Paterson.boyd@anu.edu.au>

Cc: Student Critical Incident <student.critical.incident@anu.edu.au>; Sally Renouf

<sally.renouf@anu.edu.au>; T

Subject: RE: Burgmann College Incident 28.09.19

Hi Patterson,

Yes a good result.

| will ensure you are kept updated on any developments (bail etc.) through the SCI team when we
know them.

Can you please still check your internal CCTV regarding the laptop thefts in case it is need for court.
Regards

Facilities & Services Division

The Australian National University
Anthony Low Building

124 Garran Road

Acton ACT 2601
s 22

<image003.png>
IMPORTANT: The contents of this email message and any documents attached to it may be
privileged and confidential. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in
error, please accept my apologies and delete it. Thank you.

From: Paterson Boyd [mailto:Paterson.boyd@anu.edu.au]

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 12:47 PM

Cc: Student Critical Incident <student.critical.incident@anu.edu.au>; Sally Renouf
<sally.renouf@anu.edu.au>

Subject: RE: Burgmann College Incident 28.09.19
H s 22

Thanks for your email and your ongoing support with this incident.

Just updating you that one of the residents involved in the incident, today notified the College that
the AFP have arrested a suspect that had their student ID in their possession. This is positive news
for all involved.

Regards,

Paterson Boyd
COLLEGE DEAN
Building 52, Daley Rd, Acton, ANU, Canberra, ACT 2601

T +612 6125 1441

F +61 2 6257 2655
s 47F

E paterson.boyd@anu.edu.au

burgmann.anu.edu.au

<image004.png>

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
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| acknowledge and celebrate the First Australians on whose traditional lands we meet and work, and whose

cultures are among the oldest continuing cultures in human history.
s 22

From
Sent: Sunday, 29 September 2019 3:58 PM
To: Paterson Boyd <Paterson.boyd@anu.edu.au>

Cc: ANU Security <security@anu.edu.au>;

Subject: Re: Burgmann College Incident 28.09.19

Thanks Boyd

Will touch base with you on Monday about CCTV footage.

Police investigations are on going and we are maintaining regular contact. | have Cc’d
into this reply.

Regards
s 22

Anthony Low Building
124 Garran Road
ACTON ACT 2601
2

s 2

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email message and any documents attached to it may be
privileged and confidential. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in
error, please accept my apologies and delete it. Thank you.

On 29 Sep 2019, at 3:53 pm, Paterson Boyd <Paterson.boyd@anu.edu.au> wrote:

Hi,

Following up from the incident that took place at Burgmann College yesterday
morning 28.09.19.

Later in the day it became apparent that 4 laptops were missing from one of the
ground floor common spaces. We decided to make an internal announcement
asking if anyone had seen them or by chance picked them up and moved them to a
different place.

By this morning there was no feedback so it seems that they have been taken. All 4
residents have made incident reports to the AFP. We will be reviewing more CCTV
tomorrow morning to see if we can find anything.

The residents who had their laptops stolen are:
s 47F

Regards,
Paterson Boyd

COLLEGE DEAN
Building 52, Daley Rd, Acton, ANU, Canberra, ACT 2601

T +61 2 6125 1441

F +61 2 6257 2655
s 47F

E paterson.boyd@anu.edu.au

burgmann.anu.edu.au

<image001.png>

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
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I acknowledge and celebrate the First Australians on whose traditional lands we meet and
work, and whose cultures are among the oldest continuing cultures in human history.

FOI-004



University Records Manager

From: > 22

Sent: Saturday, 28 September 2019 11:06 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Incident at Burgmann
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thanks

Love your work.

Thanks for your help again.

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

s 22,37,47F

FOI-001



s 22, 37, 47F

FOI-002




University Records Manager

From: 22

Sent: Saturday, 28 September 2019 2:30 PM
To: ANU Securit

Cc:

Subject: Re: Incident P1779392

Afternoon

Deputy Head of Hall from Johns XXIII College has given us the ok to look at their CCTV footage, but unfortunately
then only person that can access the recordings won’t be available till Monday morning. Toni is happy for us to
come down and look then.

| advised Toni that we are assisting the AFP in looking for an individual that was on our campus early this morning
and we know he was in vicinity of Burgman heading through Johns toward Dickson Road, hence he may be on a
Johns camera.

She is happy to help.

That’s the best we can do for now.

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

On 28 Sep 2019, at 11:16 am, ANU Security <security@anu.edu.au> wrote:

Good Morning

As a follow up we have checked ANU security CCTV footage from 0500 to 0700 on general approach
routes that would lead to and from Burgmann college and there are no images of the POI.

If we can be of any further assistance please advise.
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

From: ° 47

Sent: Sunday, 29 September 2019 4:14 PM
To:

Subject: RE: P1779392 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Saw that...

Pretty confident we'll recover those.

s 47F

ACT POLICING
AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

Original Message

Sent: Sunday, 29 September 2019 4:02 PM

Subject: Re: P1779392 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

All good

Now you have four laptops to add to the list.

Good luck.

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

> 0n 29 Sep 2019, at 3:59 pm, A - o<

>
> UNCLASSIFIED

> Thank you,

FOI-001



>
> We have a number of vehicles observed outside the residence of the suspect however we're going to proceed with
a search warrant tomorrow on our offender and we've put you through enough already.

>
> Thank you for all your efforts so far.
>

> |'ll let you know how we go...

>

> Kind regards,

>

> ACT POLICING
> AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

>

>www.afp.gov.au

>

> UNCLASSIFIED

>

> Original Message

> Sent: Sunday, 29 September 2019 2:10 PM

> Subject: Re: P1779392 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

>
>

> We have reviewed all entry point CCTV footage from 0630-0720hrs for the 28/09/19 and found no white
Mitsubishi Triton Ute.
>

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

>>
>> As per our conversation we have identified a possible vehicle of interest...
>>

FOI-002



>> White Mitsubishi Triton Ute.
>>
>> With thanks and kind regards,

>>
s 47F

>> ACT POLICING
>> AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

>>

>>www.afp.gov.au
>>

>> UNCLASSIFIED

>> - Original Message-----
>> From
>> Sent: Saturday, 28 September 2019 5:24 PM

>> Subject: P1779392

>>

>>

>>We have an image.

>>

>> Approximately 7:23am near Kambri walking past bridge along North Rd.

>>
>> Still looking for others.

>>
S5 FF R ok ok ok kKKK KR K oK oK koK KK KRR R R oK KoKk KR KR R R KoK kKKK KRR R R KKk kKRR K R R R Rk ok ok kK K
>> WARNING

>>

>> This email message and any attached files may contain information
>> that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
>> use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
>> are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for

>> delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
>> have received this message in error and that any use, copying,

>> circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
>> attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the

>> information contained therein. If you have received this message in
>> error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
>> inbox.

>>

>> AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au

>> 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k %k >k >k 5k 3k %k k >k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 3k %k %k %k kkokkkkkk

>> *

3Kk ok sk ok sk ok ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok ke ok ke ok ke ok sk ok sk ok s ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ke ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok ok ok
> WARNING

>

> This email message and any attached files may contain information that
> is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for

> use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you

> are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for

> delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you

3
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

>**********************************************************************

ok K oK oK ok o ok o oK oK ok ok o ok oK oK ok ok ok o oK oK ok ok 3k o o oK oK ok ok o o K oK ok ok ok ok K oK ok ok sk ok ok oK oK ok sk ok ok Kk ok ok sk ok kR ok ok sk kR K Rk

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and subject of legal privilege
intended only for

use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you

are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient be
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use, copying, circulation, forwarding, printing or
publication of this message or attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information contained
therein. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k sk 3k >k 5k 3k sk sk 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 5k 3k 3k sk %k >k 5k 3k 3k sk >k 3k 3k 3k %k %k >k 5k 3k %k %k %k kkoskosk sk k kkk

FOI-004



10

Universitz Records Manager

From: Student Critical Incident

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 12:41 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Police update from weekend incident

Thanks ﬂ that’s good news.

Just spoke to Burgmann College and they are aware and relieved.

Kind regards

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 11:00 AM
To: Student Critical Incident <student.critical.incident@anu.edu.au>;
Subject: Police update from weekend incident

Hi all — the police have arrested an individual in connection to the Saturday incident. Media release just out now -
https://policenews.act.gov.au/news/media-releases/man-ten-charges-after-act-indecency

Student Critical Incident team — we will leave this with you to engage with Burgmann and the student.

Thanks
s 22
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